Nancy Morawski

e —————————————

From: Lena Bonner

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 10:03 AM
To: Nancy Morawski

Subject: FW: Add to Committee meeting 2/14
Importance: High

Nancy please place these requests on the appropriate committee agendas.

Thanks.

LenaJ. Bonwner

Clerk of Commission

Office of the Clerk of Comumission
535 Telfair Street

Augusto, GA 30901

(706) 821-1820 - Office

(706) 821-1838 - Office Fax

From: Commissioner Stacy Pulliam <SPulliam@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 8:59 AM

To: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>

Subject: Add to Committee meeting 2/14

Great Morning Ms. Bonner,
| hope your day is off to a great start.

| would like the following items added to the committee meeting schedule this upcoming Tuesday.
Please feel free to call me if something should be worded differently

1. Review our current agreement/mou with Augusta Rowing club prior to suggested work session with
community partners ie., sports authority and others that were mentioned on this past Tuesday.

2. Update on Pendelton King Park

3. Discussion on standard mou for parnerships for new and exsisting community partners that would like
to provide volunteer services for Augusta Richmond County.

4. Request for update from trasit on new buses being added to our fleet

5. Update on Grant writer position
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